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April 19, 2016 

 
SUBJECT: Letter of Clarification No. 6  

 
REFERENCE: RFP: S69-T25669 SAP Application Administration and Support Services 
 
TO: All Prospective Proposers 

 

 
 

 

CLARIFICATION NO. 6 
 

FOR  
 

REFERENCE: SOLICITATION: S69-T25669 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR SAP APPLICATION ADMINISTRATION 

AND SUPPORT SERVICES 
 
 

For which responses for clarification are scheduled to be received to the  
Finance Department Strategic Procurement Division,  

2:00 p.m., Central Time on April 15, 2016. 
 
The following changes and/or revisions are incorporated into the above referenced RFP 
Document as noted.  All other provisions and requirements as originally set forth remain 
enforce and are binding. 
 

1. To Extend Proposal Due Date to TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M. (CDT) 
2. To Add ATTACHMENT 7 - INTERFACES 
3. The following questions and requests for clarification were submitted in accordance 

 with the instructions provided, Communications between the City and 
 Respondents. The City’s response (in bold italics) follows each question or 

 request for clarification in the table below: 
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CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS 
 
 

Question 1: The RFP mentions adding monthly Windows patches.  Since this is a database 
level activity should we assume they are applied by the City’s IT team or does 
the City consider this a SAP Basis job?  
 

COH Response: Windows patches are responsibility of City’s IT Team.  Basis has the 
responsibility of participating in testing and validation prior to application 
in production. 
 

Question 2: How will the City’s Server team will coordinate with the Basis support partner for 
patches or other activities happening during the weekend or week day evenings? 
 

COH Response: Server team and ERP team follows Change Management Process.   There 
are documented processes that each team uses while communicating. 

Question 3: What systems will be refreshed every quarter?  Are they done on a schedule or 
as needed? 
 

COH Response: Quality Environment is refreshed every quarter; Sandbox is refreshed at 
least once a month; During project there may be more frequent or as 
needed refreshes. 
 

Question 4: Can the City provide a graphical landscape diagram of your SAP environment? 
 

COH Response: 

 

Question 5: Referring to the landscape spreadsheet that was shared, why are some of the 
application servers described with physical CPUs and with more number of 
CPUs? Any specific reason? 
 

COH Response: The architecture was designed to be most proficient to support City 
operations. 
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Question 6: Can the city provide a list of all the interfaces connecting with your SAP 
landscape? 
 

COH Response: Please refer to ATTACHMENT 7 – INTERFACES. 

Question 7: Could you clarify whether that is per day/week/month, and confirm that they are 
basis related? 
 

COH Response: Approximately 600 requests (combination of service requests and 
incidents) annually for Basis. 
 

Question 8: We also request you to postpone the due date to 26th , so that all the questions 
are answered and we can submit our  responses in time. 
 

COH Response: The date has been extended to 26th April, 2016 @ 2:00 p.m. CDT. 

Question 9: Does City anticipate migrating SAP onto different OS/DB platforms in the near future 
such as Oracle/DB2? 
 

COH Response: No. 

Question 10: Does City anticipate moving away from an on-premise hosting to cloud/hosted services?  

COH Response: Possibly.  Not certain at this time. 

Question 11: Does City anticipate to migrate onto HANA platform?   

 

COH Response: At a later date, contingent on approval from City Leadership. 

Question 12: Attachment 1 of the RFP describes about the SLAs of owning a ticket based on the 
Application Criticality but not the Resolution/Restoration of the service.  Please confirm.   

 

COH Response: Vendor is expected to provide Resolution/Restoration SLA in their response. 

Question 13: Does City anticipate any Credit(s) towards non-compliance of owning the Tickets within 
the prescribed time frame? 

 

COH Response: Yes. 

Question 14: Can City provide the fillable forms? 
 

COH Response: No.  The City of Houston does not provide fillable forms. 

Question 15: We are a small startup company with business established last year in USA and can 
deliver Managed Services as described in the RFP, but we don't have any history in 
terms of financial stability and can't produce the Tax Forms.  Since this is labelled as 
Pass/Fail, wondering if City can change this requirement.  If not, can the M/WSBE 
subcontractor support the financial stability in terms of IRS Tax Forms (we will engage a 
M/WSBE to satisfy 24%)? 

 

COH Response: The City of Houston requires the submittal of financial documentation from 
all primes, not subcontractors. 
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Question 16: It was mentioned during Pre bid meeting to submit Price proposal in a separate 
envelope, So, do we have to submit Attachment 2 -  Sample Resource 
Availability and Pricing sheet separately in an envelope? or is there any other 
Pricing sheet to be submitted? 

 

COH Response: Sealed envelope is for fixed price basis support.  Everything else, including 
Rate Card, is separate and should be submitted with the proposal. 
 

Question 17: It was also mentioned for Basis support to submit a fixed fee, Is there any specific format 
to show our pricing structure? Or should we submit in the main technical document? 

 

COH Response: The structure of Price Proposal can be formatted according to your own 
discretion but MUST be submitted in a sealed envelope separate from the 
main technical document. 
 

Question 18: In Attachment 2, we were asked to quote Daily rates, normally, consulting rates are 
provided in Hourly rates, Can we provide in Hourly? 

 

COH Response: Yes. Daily Rate can be substituted with Hourly Rates 

Question 19: Can you please elaborate Turnover term in Attachment 2? 

 

COH Response: Definition provided in Attachment 2 header:    Turnover refers to the average staff 
turnover observed in the past 3 years for employees with the specific expertise 
and profile (ratio) 

 

Question 20: What is meant by Remaining term in Offshore column in Attachment 2? 

 

COH Response: Not in the United States. 

 

 

 

END OF CLARIFICATION NO. 6 
 

 
Should you have any additional questions or request further clarification regarding this 
proposal, please contact Regina Spencer at regina.spencer@houstontx.gov or 
(832) 393-8707. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Regina Spencer 
Regina Spencer 
Sr. Procurement Specialist 
 

 
/rs 
 
cc: File 
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